Dear Kerry, Ali, colleagues,

We are delighted to submit the formal NMC application on behalf of enfinium Limited. The applicant is
a person for whose benefit the development consent order has effect, as the operator of the
authorised development under the environmental permit, with freehold title to the relevant land held
by its group company, Enfinium Energy Limited (company number SC286672).

Full particulars of the proposed non-material change are set out in the attached PDF which contains
the application letter and appendices. We also attach a separate Word version of the validated draft
amendment order in the Sl template which constitutes Appendix 1 thereof.

PINS colleagues are cc’d per our previous discussions so as to enable the documents to be prepared
for publication on the PINS project page once DESNZ confirms formal acceptance of the application.
As discussed with Ali earlier today, the application fee is also being remitted via CHAPS to arrive
today.

The hard copies for regulation 7 consultees and public deposit are being despatched directly and
confirmation of the steps taken will be included in the regulation 7A statement which will be submitted
to DESNZ in due course, to include copies of the regulation 6 newspaper notices once published.
We would be much obliged if you would kindly confirm safe receipt of the fee and the documents at
your earliest convenience and, of course, if you require any additional information then please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours, &c.,

Pinsent Masons LLP

For the Applicant

Tobias Paul

Associate
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Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this email
outside your working hours.
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